

Speakers/Panelists - Profiles

BACKGROUND

This document presents short biographies on the speakers/panelists that will be attending the Young ICT Policy Leaders programme during Council 2015.

Profile of the Speakers

Name	Profile	Session
	Marcin Krasuski acts the Chairman of Com-ITU and coordinates CEPT (European Conference of Postal and Telecommunications Administrations) positions in the course of the ITU activities of the Council, Plenipotentiary Conferences, World Telecommunications Development Conferences, World Telecommunications Standardization Assemblies and other meetings as appropriate.	Meet the leaders: Understanding ITU Council and its role.
Mr Marcin Krasuski, Chair	Marcin Krasuski has been working at the Polish	
of the ADM Committee, ITU	Ministry of Administration and Digitization since	
	2011 and is currently Head of International Relations	
	Unit in the Telecommunication's Department. He	
	has also gained some further regulatory experience while working at the Office of Electronic	
	Communications (Urząd Komunikacji Elektronicznej	
	- the Polish telecoms market regulator) from 2008	
	to 2011. During his career, Mr Krasuski has been	
	involved in close cooperation with various	
	international fora dedicated to telecommunications:	
	the European Commission, International	
	Telecommunications Union and BEREC (Body of	
	European Regulators of Electronic Communications).	





Mr. Wonki Min, Chairman of ITU Council 2015

Mr Wonki Min is an Assistant Minister with the Republic of Korea's Ministry of Science, ICT and Future Planning (MSIP). Mr Min was the Chairman of the International Telecommunication Union's 19th Plenipotentiary Conference held in Busan (Republic of Korea) from 20 October to 7 November 2014.

Mr Min has more than 25 years' public service experience with the Korean Government and International Organizations. He has specialized in Korean ICT policy-development at MSIP, the Korea Communications Commission, and the Ministry of Information and Communication. Mr Min served as MSIP Spokesperson (2013), Head of the Central Radio Management Office (2007-2008), Director of the Policy Coordination Division (2005-2006), Director of the International Policy Division (2003-2004), Director of the Software Industry Division (2003), Director of the Telecommunications Competition Policy Division (2002), and Chief Secretary to the Minister (2001-2002).

He also served as Senior ICT Policy Specialist at the World Bank (2010-2012), Senior ICT Expert at UN-APCICT/ESCAP (2006-2007), Chair (2003-2004) and Vice-Chair (2002-2003) of the OECD Telecommunications and Information Services Policy Working Party, and Project Manager at the OECD (1998-2000).

Mr Min holds an MBA from the University of Washington (USA), an MA in Public Administration from Seoul National University (Rep. of Korea) and a BA in History from Yonsei University (Rep. of Korea).

Mr Min is a married father of two sons. In his free time, he enjoys playing tennis and watching classic movies.

Education

- University of Washington, MBA
- Seoul National University, MA, Public Administration
- Yonsei University, BA

Meet the leaders: Understanding ITU Council and its role.





MS. Julie Napier Zoller, Vice Chair of ITU Council 2015

Julie Napier Zoller joined the International Communications and Information Policy Directorate at the U.S. Department of State as the Senior Deputy Coordinator and Director of the Office of Multilateral Affairs in March 2013. She has primary responsibility for formulating and coordinating U.S. telecommunications and information policy relative to multilateral organizations, including the International Telecommunication Union, Organization of American States, Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development, and Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation.

Prior to joining the State Department, Ms. Zoller was the Deputy Associate Administrator International Spectrum in the Office of Spectrum Management at the National Telecommunication and Information Administration (NTIA). In her role at NTIA, she guided international activities affecting federal use of the radio frequency spectrum with a particular focus on the ITU, spectrum policy, and satellite communications. She was elected in 2006 and again in 2010 to the ITU's Radio Regulations Board.

Ms. Zoller spent 14 years at ITT Information Systems (now ITT Exelis) where she directed a program providing spectrum management support to the federal government. Ms. Zoller served the Department of Defense as an electronics engineer early in her career, fielding defense satellite communications systems. She also performed environmental impact assessments for nuclear projects with Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory.

Ms. Zoller graduated *cum laude* from Trinity
University in San Antonio, Texas, where she received a
Bachelor of Science (engineering science) and earned
a Master of Science in Business Administration from
Boston University.

Meet the leaders: Understanding ITU Council and its role.





Her Excellency Ms. Elayne Whyte Gómez, Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent Representative of Costa Rica

Education

Master's Degree in International Policy Studies, 1993. Monterey Institute of International Studies, California, United States. Fulbright Scholar. Concentration: Economic Development. Thesis: "Outward-looking development and Economic Integration in Central America".

Licenciatura in International Relations, Mention: Summa Cum Laude 1991. Autonomous University of Central America. San Jose, Costa Rica.

Public Service

 Vice-Minister of Foreign Affairs and Worship (2000-2002)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Worship, San Jose, Costa Rica.

 Ambassador, Chief of Staff of the Minister of Foreign Affairs (2009-2010).

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Worship, San Jose, Costa Rica.

 Policy Advisor to the Minister (1998-2000).
 Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Worship, San Jose, Costa Rica.

 Legislative Advisor and Chief of Staff (1994-1998).

Legislative Assembly, Congressman Constantino Urcuyo Fournier. San Jose, Costa Rica.

• Incorporated to the Costa Rican Foreign Service as a Career Diplomat (1998).

International Experience

- Executive Director. Mesoamerica Project for Integration and Development, San Salvador, El Salvador (2010-2014).
- International Consultant Senior Specialist in Regional Integration, Human Rights and Regional Security for regional and

Meet The Leaders:
Balancing National Priorities
With The Need For
International Collaboration.



international organizations: World Bank, Inter-American Development Bank, European Union-General Secretariat of the Central American Integration System, University for Peace, International Labor Organization, among others (2003-2009).

Academic Experience

- Professor and Researcher. School of International Affairs and Institute of Latin American Studies. National University of Costa Rica, Heredia, Costa Rica (1995-2008).
- Research Coordinator on Democratic Strengthening. National Report on the State of the Nation in Sustainable Human Development. Research Program on the State of the Nation. National Council on University Principals – National Ombudsman, San Jose, Costa Rica (2003-2005).
- Researcher on Regional Integration and Foreign Policy. Research Program on the State of the Nation. Nation Council on University Principals – National Ombudsman. San Jose, Costa Rica (2006-2008).
- Guest Academic Fellow. United States Congress, Congressman Vern Ellers's Office-Center for Democracy. Washington, D.C. (1996).
- Research-Program Assistant. Inter-American Institute of Human Rights, Electoral Promotion Center (CAPEL). San Jose, Costa Rica (1989-1990).
- Guest Speaker in several international academic institutions and organizations on topics related to Regional Security, Human Rights of Minorities, International Policy and Regional Integration (2003-2009).

Languages

Spanish (mother tongue), English (fluent)
 French (intermediate).





Mr. Feliksas Dobrovolskis, Director General and Chairman, Communications Regulatory Authority, Lithuania

Mr. Feliksas DOBROVOLSKIS graduated with Master's degree in radio physics in 1997. He started a career as an engineer at Telecommunications Regulatory Division of the State Radio Frequency Service (Republic of Lithuania), as of July 2011 he manages Communications Regulatory Authority, a national regulatory institution with 163 members of staff.

During 18 years of his involvement in the area of radio communications and ICT regulation he has gained valuable experience from participation in various international forums including ITU, ICANN GAC, BEREC, ERGP and others.

Also, this year Mr. Dobrovolskis chairs European Regulators Group for Postal sector that involves 34 members (EU member states, EEA countries (Norway, Iceland and Liechtenstein) and three EU candidate countries (Turkey, the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia and Serbia).

He is a father to two teenagers.



Engineer Nasser Bin Hammad, Senior Manager International Affairs at the Telecommunications Regulatory Authority, UAE

Nasser is an experienced International
Telecommunications Policy and Regulatory Affairs
professional and expert and Telecommunications
Engineer and has been actively participating in the
activities of the International Telecommunication
Union (ITU) for the past 14 years. He has a
considerable amount of experiences in international
Cooperation and Policy including but not limited to
Arab Countries Affairs, Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC)
Affairs, ITU Affairs, other activities, international
frequency coordination (space and terrestrial),
allocation, and interference analysis of Radio, Wireless
and Space services.

He was candidate for the RRB from (Region E – Asia and Australia) at the Plenipotentiary Conference held in Mexico in 2010 with 69 votes and short of 7 votes. He has been elected as the first GCC member of Radio Regulation Board (RRB) in an international mega conference called ITU Plenipotentiary Conference held in Korea in 2014.

Meet The Leaders:
Balancing National Priorities
With The Need For
International Collaboration.

Meet The Leaders: Balancing National Priorities With The Need For International Collaboration.



He has been the Head of Delegation and Deputy Head	
of UAE delegation and official spokesperson of the	
UAE Administration at many Regional and	
International conferences, meetings, forum and	
meetings expressing and defending UAE positions and	
interests in Telecom sector.	
meetings expressing and defending UAE positions and	